Meeting Packet

REGULAR SESSION
8/23/2023

07:00 PM

Packet page 1 of 29



PHiLoMmATH ScHooL DisTtriCcT 17

REGULAR SESSION

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J
District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

8/23/2023 07:00 PM

A. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order: Chairperson
i. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
Consent Agenda (p. 4)
June 15, 2023 Minutes (p. 5)
Check Listing (p. 10)

3. Request for Agenda Modifications

4. Public Comment

B. REPORTS~
1. Student Government Report

2. Association Reports

= PEA
= OSEA

3. Superintendent's Report

4. Financial Report
Board Report (p. 14)
Financial Report (p. 15)
PES Student Activities Report (p. 17)
PMS Student Activities Report (p. 18)
PHS Student Activities Report (p. 20)

C. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~

Packet page 2 of 29



1. Budget Committee Vacancies
2. Downing Forest Updates
3. Meeting with King's Valley Charter School
D. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~
1. Co-op with Lincoln County SD for Soccer
Co-op with Lincoln County SD (p. 24)

2. Policies

a. GCBDF/GDBDF: Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance
b. GCBDF/GDBDF-AR: Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI)

Policy GCBDF/GDBDF (p. 25)
GCBDF/GDBDF-AR (p. 26)
3. Licensed Bargaining Agreement
4. Communicable Disease Management Plan
E. MEETING CLOSURE ~
1. Next Meeting Agenda Items
2. Board Thanks
3. Board Requests

4. Adjournment

F. IMPORTANT DATES

Sept 7 5:00 pm Board Retreat
Sept 21 National IT Professional's Day
Sept 21 7:00 pm Regular Board Meeting

Packet page 3 of 29



Philomath School District 17J

CONSENT AGENDA

August 23, 2023

A. List of Bills:
1. July 2023

B. Minutes:
1. Regular Session & Budget Hearing
June 15, 2023

C. Resolution:

D. Leave of Absence:
i. Laura Coen-leave to sub long term at ES

E. Out of State Travel:

F. Personnel/Staffing Adjustments:
1. Retirements:
i. Julie Rain — CPS Teacher
2. Resignations:
i. Madison Jaquith — PES [A
ii. Christine Bodnovits — KVCS TA
iii. Sue Mitchell - KVCS [A
3. New Hires:
i. Phillip Ayer — PA Teacher
ii. Julie Deroos — Kitchen Assistant
iii. Ashley Digiovannangelo — Kitchen Manager
iv. Deborah Houck — Kitchen Assistant
v. Dorinda Fish — Kitchen Manager
vi. Michelle Landers — Kitchen Manager
4. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE:

5. Coaches:
i. Jovan Stephenson — Asst. Football
ii. Whitney Rasmussen — Asst. Volleyball

6. Recalls:
i. Rebecca Davis

7. Extra Duty Assignments:

Updated: 8/21/23 4:55 PM

Packet page 4 of 29



REGULAR SESSION & BUDGET HEARING

Meeting Minutes

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J
District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

6/15/2023 07:00 PM

A. EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.

The Board convened into Executive Session at 6:00 pm Per ORS 192.660 (2)(b) to consider dismissal
or discipline of, or to hear charges or complaints against an officer, employee, staff member, or
agent; and per ORS 192.660 (2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the
governing body to carry on labor negotiations; and per ORS 192.660 (2)(i) to review and evaluate the
performance of the chief executive officer or any other public officer, employee or staff member,
unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated requests an open hearing.

B. REGULAR SESSION ~

1. Call to Order: Board Chair, Rick Wells called the Regular Session of the Philomath School
District Board of Directors to order at 7:04 pm. Those in attendance included the Philomath
School Board of Directors, Rick Wells, Joe Dealy, Erin Gudge, Karen Skinkis and Christopher
McMorran; Superintendent Susan Halliday; Business Manager Jennifer Griffith; Executive
Administrative Assistant, Michele McRae;

i. Pledge of Allegiance: Director Skinkis led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.
i. Approval of Consent Agenda: Director Dealy moved to approve the Consent

Agenda as presented. Director Skinkis seconded the motion. Director Gudge
abstained. The motion passed 4-0 with one abstention.

ii. Request for Agenda Modifications: Easement Request was removed from
G2 per Superintendent Halliday. School Safety was moved up to item G2, and
Declaration of Reduction in Force was moved to item G3.

2. Student Government Report
3. Public Comment
i. Director Wells read the public comment statement.
ii. The following staff made public comments about safety, sexual harassment and the
licensed staff salary schedule: Saff Evans, Greg Hudson, Nancy Thompson, Kirsten
Davis, Nick Traini, Charlene Opheim, Alice Ochs, Mallory Crane, Donna Carter,
Hailey Vandewiele, Keri Gross and Daniel Mock.
iii. Director McMorran thanked all of the staff who came out to speak.

C. BUDGET HEARING
1. Close Regular Session: Regular Session was closed at 8:01 pm.

Page 1 of 5

Packet page 5 of 29



2. Open 2023-2024 Budget Hearing for Discussion: The 2023-2024 Budget Hearing
was open for discussion at 8:01 pm.

i. Business Manager Jennifer Griffith reported that they have had multiple discussions
about the budget. She said that they presented a balanced budget to the budget
committee and they approved the balanced budget. She said the Board has the
option of adopting the budget as is, or they can come back at a later time, so they
can make changes to the budget and then adopt it. The Board has the option to
change items in the budget within the appropriations, but not over 10%. If the
Board would like to make changes over 10%, the Budget Committee would have to
come back together again to approve the revised budget.

ii. Board Discussion: Director Dealy asked Director McMorran if he knew more about
when the state would adopt their budget. Director McMorran said that it will be a
10.2 billion dollar budget, but it is just a matter of when.

iii. Director Dealy asked Jennifer, theoretically, would the district have to change the
budget more than 10% to give the teachers what they have asked for. Jennifer said
that they would have to move something out in order to make that happen.
Director Dealy said that his feeling is that he would rather pass the budget tonight,
and if they have to, bring it back to a later budget committee meeting if necessary.
Director Skinkis said that she would rather table it. She feels like they would be
showing much more respect to the teachers by looking at the budget again. Even if
it doesn’t change, at least they went back and looked again.

iv. Director Skinkis moved that they hold off on adopting the budget tonight and
reconvene to look at the budget again to see if there is anything they can do to
make a difference. Director McMorran seconded the motion. He stated that the
bottom line of the budget will not change, but they will take a look at it to see if
they can make any changes. The motion passed 5-0. The Board decided to meet on
Friday, June 23™ at 6 pm.

3. Close the Budget Hearing: The Budget Hearing was closed at 8:15 pm.
4. Re-Open Regular Session: Regular Session was reopened at 8:15 pm.
D. 2023-2024 Budget Actions
1. Resolution #2223-04: A Resolution Adopting the Budget & Making
Appropriations: The Resolutions were not considered for adoption during this meeting.
2. Resolution #2223-05: A Resolution Imposing the Tax and Categorizing the
Tax: The Resolutions were not considered for adoption during this meeting.
E. REPORTS™

1. Association Reports:

i. Dave Dunham introduced himself and Nicole Stueve as the new co-presidents. He
thanked Len Cerny for his tireless work as the past president. Dave Dunham
encouraged the Board to work towards a fair and equitable settlement of the PEA
Bargaining Agreement.

Page 2 of 5

Packet page 6 of 29



ii. Laura Schunn, co-president of the OSEA with Amber French, reported that they had
a good year, and worked with Superintendent Halliday on issues throughout the
year. She said that she is looking forward to next year.

2. Student Representative to the Board: Raegan McKinney was chosen as the new
Student Representative to the Board. She was sworn in at the meeting.

3. Technology Department Report: Mark Neville and Joshua Martin from the IT
Department, spoke about cyber security and the new two-factor authentication that is
coming to the District. He explained that two-factor authentication will prevent cyber-
attacks and identity theft.

4. Superintendent’s Report: There was no Superintendent’s report tonight.

Financial Report: Jennifer Griffith, Business Manager, reported that the financial reports
were included in the Board packets. She said that there is a resolution to make
appropriations, and that it has to do with the local option levy and the prior year, state
school fund reimbursement that we received. Enrollment held steady this year. Director
Gudge asked if this year’s enrollment is the figure that was submitted for next year’s state
school fund. Jennifer reported that it is a little bit higher, but not by much.

F. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~

1. Forest Property — Castle, Downing and Other Options
i. Superintendent Halliday reported that a meeting is scheduled to discuss the forest
property. She said they need to discuss clean up of the Downing Forest, as well as
other issues with the forest properties. She said that this needs to take place this
summer.
2. PEA Negotiations
i. Superintendent Halliday reported that they have some language items to finalize
and of course salary. There are more bargaining sessions scheduled. Besides the
state school funding, the early literacy funding is an issue. She said that we don’t
receive funding for preschool students, so it’s difficult to talk about reduction in
force. Strengthening Rural Families has said that there will be a program this fall.
3. Superintendent’s Evaluation
Chairman Wells reported that he is working on Superintendent Halliday’s evaluation.
G. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS™
1. Resolution #2223-03: A Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget for

Unanticipated Funding for Fiscal Year 22-23

i. Chairman Wells read Resolution 2223-03 which was included in the Board packet.
Director Dealy moved that the resolution be accepted as presented. The motion was
seconded by Director Gudge, and approved unanimously by the Board. The motion
passed 5-0.

2. School Safety and Traffic Circulation Study Update

i. Superintendent Halliday reported that at the last Board meeting, a land use was
approved for the city, so they can now open up 16" Street for travel. She said that
she has spoken to Jacob Craig who said the walking path is in the way of the work,

Page 3 of 5

Packet page 7 of 29



and Jacob is providing input. She is talking about crosswalks with the city and where
their placement should be. They are also talking about what bus routes, drop off
and pickups will look like.

3. Declaration of Reduction in Force
i. Chairman Wells questioned if we should declare a reduction in force.

Superintendent Halliday said we need to notify people earlier rather than later, so
they can look for other work. She said that if they vote for the reductions, they can
add people back as other positions come open. Chairman Wells said that he doesn’t
want to tell someone that they are losing their job and then a week later tell them
they aren’t. Superintendent Halliday said that she has sent out notices to staff that
certain positions maybe be voted on to reduce, but she can go to the individuals to
let them know that no decision was reached. She added that most of the reductions
have come from retirements and resignations, so it is affecting fewer people who
are on staff. No motion was made.

H. MEETING CLOSURE ~

1. Next Meeting Agenda ltems
i. Schedule King’s Valley Charter School meeting.
ii. Director McMorran requested that the new Board have a retreat to discuss the
Board calendar, goals, etc.

2. Board Thanks

i. Director Gudge thanked all of the educators for the inclusive support during Pride
Month. She said that she appreciates their kindness.

ii. Director Skinkis thanked everyone and said that it has been a great four years
working on the Board.

iii. Director Dealy thanked outgoing Board Directors Skinkis and McMorran for their
work on the Board.

iv. Director McMorran thanked the Board for appointing him. He thanked students,
staff and administrators. One thing he is taking away from public comment tonight
is that everyone loves Philomath and that it is a very special place. He said that he
graduated here six years ago, and he cannot put into words how much he loves this
place.

v. Chairman Wells thanked everyone in the district. He thanked everyone who was
here tonight, and he thanked everyone for being respectful. He said that everyone
in this district has done a wonderful job of making sure that students move on with
their lives. He presented cards and certificates to our two outgoing Board members.

3. Board Requests
i. It was decided that the July Regular Board Meeting will be held July 3" at 6 pm.

ii. Director Gudge requested a series of listening sessions to create an environment of
safety for staff members. She wants a forum for teachers to bring concerns.
Chairman Wells said that people might be more inclined to attend if it is a relaxed
atmosphere as opposed to a structured setting.

Page 4 of 5

Packet page 8 of 29



iii. Superintendent Halliday reported that Mud Oven Pizza, Hyatt Farms and Pheasant
Farm are each contributing to the June 20" teacher’s work day by making pizza,
donating salad and desserts.
4. Adjournment
i. Chairman Wells adjourned the meeting at 9:20 pm.

Board Chair

Superintendent

Date

Page 5 of 5

Packet page 9 of 29



621001 abed 19)0ed

P -obed 12°€°2202 Bupsipayn1oIdl  Hodey Wd 7LiLLE  €202/G1/80 Peluld
€202/1€/20 asuadxg paluMd ZLoL  00°005V$ "ONI‘AJIANYMOVE  €20Z/E4/L0 20€22
€202/1€/L0 esuadxg pajuLd zloL  00'626$ ONINYVITILVALLOY  €Z0Z/EL/L0 90€2Z
€202/1€/L0 esuadx3 pajuLd ZLoL  00°000°Z$ OTT°ALINDDY  €Z0Z/EL/L0 s0ezz
€202/1€/L0 asuadxg pajuLd 8ESL  00°G18'ES OTINOILYONNO4 OTIIH IHL  €Z0Z/EL/L0 v0£2Z
€202/1€/20 esuadxg paluld €5l 00'28Z°85$ OT1'dNOYO ADHINI MNd  €20Z/EL/L0 £0€2Z
£202/1€/40 asuadxg pajuLd 8eGL  91°€29$ 700d HOLOW NSO €202/EL/L0 zogzz
€202/1€/L0 esuadx3 pajuLd 8ESL  2LZ8LLS ALdN  €Z0Z/EL/LO L0ezz

3937100
€202/1€/L0 esuadxg pajuLd 8EGL  0G°9LL$ ALINNAWOO NOLNIE-NNIT  €202Z/€1/L0 00€zZ
€202/1€/L0 esuadxg pajuLd 8EGL  2L'G6V'TS ONI'LIINYY  €20Z/EL/L0 66222
€202/1€/L0 asuadxg pajuLd 8ESL  Y6'8ZV'SS OT1°HOIIdS AVAYIAAT  €20Z/EL/L0 86222
€202/1€/20 esuadx3 paluld 8ESL  Z9'8E8'LS 'ONI‘SOILINGI  €20Z/EL/L0 16222
S3OINYIS
O asuadxg pajuLd 8EGL  00'G51$ IAILYHLISNINGY 4O INFWLEVAIA  €20Z/E4/L0 96222
€202/1€/20 A asuadxg paluLd 8ESL  00'666'L$ dTONILIMIVYAN 1130 €202/EL/L0 s62ee
€202/1€/L0 a esuadxg pajuLd 8EGL  00'667°LS SY3LNdNOD HOIIMVA  €Z0Z/EL/L0 v6222
€202/1€/L0 ] asuadxg pajuLd 8€GL  8L'6YH'9TS LOMLSIO T00HOS SITIVA0D  £202/81/20 £6222
€202/1€/L0 esuadx3 pajuLd 8EGL  ££'G56'GS dHOO SVINID  €Z0Z/€L/L0 z6zee
£202/1€/20 asuadxg paluLd €Sl 80'v8Y$ 'ONI ‘'S13710L 318VIHOd ¥31139  €20Z/E4/L0 16222
€202/1€/40 esuadxg pajuLd LLOL  89°0LE$ 100d HOLOW NSO €Z0Z/EL/L0 €491
€202/1€/20 asuadxg paluMd 200l 00'05% VVSO  €202/10/L0 zi9)
€202/1€/40 a esuadxg pajuLd 000l  00'SZr'e$ dWVO 3ONVA QHIGYIANNHL  €202/L0/40 8991
D0SSY SWVIOIH40
O asuadxg pajuLd 0001 00°G50°G$ T1vE1004 N¥3LSIM-AIN  €202/L0/20 1991
a)eq PIOA a)leg Jes|n  ¢pales|d adA snje)s  JOYonoA junowy oohed ajeqg Jagquinp 328y)
19YydnNoA o) -19YdNoA wo.l4
o9yo ol 09yH wol4
€202/1€/L0 :e3eq 01 €207/L0/L0  :e)eq woug uno2oY yueg
4 =103 10 b
¥202-€207 :1edA [edsld

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1d |00yas Auno uojuag



62310 L) abed 19)0ed

z :obeq 12'€°2202 Bunsioeyg1odl  Hodey Wd PLiLL'E  €202/5L/80  :Pajulid
€202/L€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  0¥'060°€$ OOTIM  €20Z/E4/L0 8ze22
€202/1€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  v8'SLLTS ATlddNS AYVLINYS JIXYM  €202/€1/L0 12€22

"ONI
€202/L€/20 asuadx3 pajuLd ZloL  00°00L'€$ ‘SNOILYOINNWINOD LOVSNYHL  €202/€4/20 92€22
€202/1€/20 asuadx pajuld zloL  sglels "ONI ‘'ONINYVITMYSIIS  €202/€4/L0 §zeee
€202/1€/20 asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  00°SZLL$ "ONISEVIINYS  €202/€4/L0 vzece
€202/1€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  00°S0L$ HLVYIWOTIHd 40 8N10 AMVLOY  €202/€1/20 €ze2e
"ONI
€202/1€/20 A asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  6.6¥8% “IVLAN L13IHS AAOTTLHIF0Y  €20Z/EL/L0 z2eee
"ONI
€202/L€/20 % asuadx3 pajuld ZloL  00'¥8$ ‘dNOYD FOUNOSIY I1YMINTY  €202/E4/L0 Lzeze
O asuadx3 palulg ZL0L  8¥L€Z'9% OT1S3ID0TONHOIL ¥INOH ATY  €202/EL/L0 02€22
€202/1€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuLd ZLoL  00'vZ8'¥8LS$ 30Vd  €202/€L/L0 61€22
€202/1€/20 asuadx pajuld ZLoL  00°00L$ VWSO  €202/€}/L0 81€22
€202/L€/20 asuadx3 pajuLd ZloL  06'€6.$ 071 'SNOILNTOS SSANISNG dAO  €202/€1/L0 L1€22
€202/1€/20 A asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  00°000°0%$ "ONI ‘ONILNIVd IMSMOMIN ~ €20Z/€1/20 91€22
3937100
O asuadx3 pajuld ZLoL  99°1/2$ ALINNINWOO NOLNIE-NNIT  €202/€1/20 S1€22
€202/1€/20 A asuadx3 paluld ZL0L  000LZ$ 0D FONIUMYT  €20Z/EL/L0 y1€22
€202/L€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuLd ZL0lL  00°.GE'€$ "ONI 'ONINYVITIXI  £202Z/1/L0 €1€22
071 'S30IAY3S
€202/L€/20 A asuadx3 pajuLd ZloL  00°00L'2$ NOILOTdSNI TVANIWNNOYIANT  €20Z/€1/L0 z1eee
€202/1€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuld ZL0lL  00°122'C$ JHL ‘dNOYD OIMLO3TI  €20Z/EL/L0 LLeze
"ONI ‘S30IAY3S
€202/L€/20 A asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  0S'67$ NOILYWHOANI TWNINIEO  €202/€1/L0 0L€22Z
€202/1€/20 %l asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  00°0¥8'%$ "ONI MNIISSY1D  €202/€1/L0 60€2Z
"ONI ‘ONILTINSNOD
€202/1€/20 A asuadx3 pajuld ZL0L  29°.£9°C$ JONVITdWOD HLNYYYD  €20Z/€L/L0 80€22
a)eq PIOA a)leg Jes|n  ¢pases|d adA snje)s  JOYonoA junowy oohed ajeqg Jagquinp 328y)
11I83YdNoA o :19Yy2NOoA wou4
)%9yo ol )29yoH wou4
€2¢0¢2/1€/L0 9jeq ol €202/10/20 :9jeq woa4

'JUNo29Yy yueg
eLIdyl)

¥202-€20C :1edA |edsld

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1d |00yas Auno uojuag



62i0¢ClL abed 19)0ed

€ :obed L2'€'220T BunsipeyoIolds  Hodey Wd ¥LiLL:e  €202/5L/30 :Peuld
O asuadx3 pajuld 620L  00°0SS$ SLHOISNI 3AISHIAIN €202/1.€/L0 05€22
D asuadx3 pajuld 6201 G/'088'6L% d3IMOd J1410vd €20¢/1€/L0 6v€cc
D asuadx3 pajuld 6201 9/'€95$ O0SSY SAdv0d TO0HIOS NOD3HO €20¢/1€/L0 8yece
D asuadxy pajuld 6201 6G°,0€'c$ ‘00 SV9 TVINLVYN 1SIMHLHON €20¢/1€/L0 Lyece
O asuadx3 pajuld 620L  00°00€$ NOSLYI80d NNVNTH LLIHHVYO €202/1€/L0 9reee
D asuadxy psjuld 6201 0L'99v‘€$ "ONI ‘ONILVAVOX3 SIHONH 'a’'3 €20¢/1€/L0 Syece
O asuadx3 pajuLd 620L  SO'Z9¥'0L$ 0717 'S3LVIO0SSY WNTNDIYHND €202/1.€/L0 vveze
D asuadxy pajuld 6201 00°'6.€$ "ONI ‘SINTLSAS 31411430 €20¢/1€/L0 £yece
O asuadx3 pajuld 6201 8¥'L.L$ MNITAYNLNIO €202/1€/20 zveee
O asuadx3 pajuld 620l  LL'S$ IDIAYIS LANINO 181V €202/1.€/L0 (R4
O asuadx3 pajuld 0bSL  29°992Z°19% ‘ANVdINOD SNE VIFINNTO0D m_ﬂ €202/1€/L0 oveze
D paq loihed pajuld ¥20L Zy'08¢$ 3417 SYX3l €20¢/1€/L0 6€€CC
D paq |loihed pajuld 20l 00°002$ $19)S9104 /oU] ‘S92INIBS UB|d AlaSUad €20¢/1€/L0 8€ece
D paq |loihed pajuld 7201 8€'885% v3SO €20¢/1€/L0 PAR A
O paq lloihed pajuLd v20L  98'2/8°L$ ANVANOD 1SNYL 1HOdM3AN €202/1€/20 9geze
D paq |loihed pajuld 201 2T SreE'rS ‘S3DIAYAS ININISAANI Oowm_w/nn €20¢/1€/L0 geeee

qeoy - 00

D paq loihed psjuld 201 AN YANA JONVINSSY ALIT3dId NYOIHINY €20¢2/1€/20 y€ece
O paq lloihed pajuLd v20L  9Z'v.G$ SNI - ALIT3AI4 NVOIYINY €202/1€/20 €eeze
O asuadx3 pajuld 6ESL  £V'119°02$ SAMIAVL TvENY ONINFHLONIHLS €202/¥2/L0 zeeee
D asuadxy pajuld 6€GL 00°806$ "ONI LSINOYININVH €20¢/v¢/L0 Leeee
O asuadx3 pajuld 6SL  00°058°Z$ JHL ‘dNOYD O1¥103 T3 €202/¥2/L0 0££22
D asuadxy pajuld 6€GL 00666'9L$ SH3LNdNOD HOILMVA €¢0¢/v2/L0 6cece

aled PIOA aje  Jes|D ipales|) GQ\A._. snjels JoydnoA unowy ®®>mn_ ale JaquinN »o8ay)d

:18Yonop o] :19Y2NOA wol4
joeyog o oayo wou4

€202/1€/L0 ‘9jegqol €202/10/20 ‘9jeq wouy4 JUN029Y yueg

eLIdyl)

Y202-£20C :1edA |edsly

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1d |00yas Auno uojuag



6cio ¢l abed 19)0ed

% :obed 12°€2202 BunsipiosydIoNds  spodey Nd vLiLL:E  €202/5L/80 :paluld
Joday jo puz
1€69.°855% Junowy [ejoL

O lloihed pajuld Z 98'968% 7 VINION3 ‘'INOOW £202/82/.0 9LL9Y

O lloshed pajuld L 85622 N NOYIWVD ‘NYNNITON £202/82/.0 GLLOY

O lloiAed pajuld L eSS 9 IFTVLVYN ‘NOLYvE £202/82/.0 vLLOY

£202/1€/20 A lloiAed pajuld L 8'G6LS V L1IHHVYO ‘ONIM £202/82/.0 eLL9Y

O llosAed pajuld L S8 LLLS IN HYAM “43933M £202/82/.0 ZLL9p

30IAY3S

O asuadxg psjulld 620l  00'vES'SS AVYHdS ANV 1S3d ILLIAVTIIM £202/L€/20 95e2e

O asuadx3 psjuld 620L  06'S6Z'V$ INIONT 40 NOSTAN "I HILTVM £202/1€/20 6seTT

O asuadxg pajulld 620L  L0°€€'L$ JONVYNI4 LNININDT MNVE SN £202/1L€/20 vseee

O asuadx3 psjuld 6201  98'€C$ "ONI ‘MOML €202/1€/20 £5€22

"ONI

O asuadxg pajuld 620l  00°00S°'.$ “dIVd3d ¥371109 SNIAILS WOL £202/1L€/20 zseee

O asuadxg psjuld 620L  SL'L.$ IOVLINVAQY SSANISNG ST 1dVLS €202/1€/20 Lseze
aled PIOA aje  Jes|D ipales|) ®Q>._. snjels JoydnoA unowy ®®>mﬂ_ ale JaquinN »o8ay)d

:19Yyonop o] :19YyonoA wol4
oayg ol o9yoH wou4
.9jeg o .9)ed wo.l

£€202/1€/20 jeg oL €202/10/20 jeq woud unoasy yueg
‘eu9l)
¥202-€20Z :dedA [BoSld

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1d |00yas Auno uojuag



Philomath School District

Benton County School District No. 17J, 1620 Applegate Street Philomath OR 97370 (541) 929-3169

August 23, 2023
Board Members:

The Business Office staff is in the process of closing out the 2022-23 fiscal year, preparing for our annual
audit, and busy getting the new school year off to a great start.

Included in the board packet is a new General Fund Overview report. This report compares both Revenue
and Expenditures for the month of July over the past 3 years. Current full year projections are not reliable
until we process a full payroll in September. We will have the 2023-24 projections available for the Board
to review at the October 2023 Board Meeting.

July 2023 General Fund Expenditures totaled $853,956. Expenditures that exceed $10,000 are as follows:

e Curriculum Associates § 10,467 (Assessment Software)

e Daktech Computers $ 16,999 (Data Server)

e Pacific Power $ 19,881 (Monthly power bill)

e Strengthening Rural Families $ 20,614 (Quarterly Preschool bill)

e Corvallis School District $ 26,449 (June Food Service)

e Mikowski Painting $ 40,000 (HS painting — 1* installment)

e PNW Energy Group, LLC $ 58,282 (FB field lighting project)

¢ Mid Columbia Bus Co $ 61,267 (June Bus bill)

e PACE $ 184,824 (Annual Liability Insurance Policy)
e Kings Valley Charter School $ 233,751 (July SSF payment to KVCS)

Summer Facilities projects coming to completion before school starts include the High School siding and
painting projects and the High School sewer replacement project.

The Budget Committee has three vacancies due to term expirations. We will be accepting applications
through September 30, 2023. Appointment of the new committee members will take place at the regular
October board meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Griffith
Business Manager

Packet page 14 of 29



frontline

education..

YTD Local Sources

0.23%

Prior Year YTD: 0.27% of Actuals

of Budget

Local Sources (1000s)

$35,000
W 2022

W 2023
2024

$30,000

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$14,770

$10,000

$5,000

$0

For the Period JUL - JUL

State Sources (3000s)

$2,500,000

$2.459,312

$2,101,709

$2,000,000

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500.000

$0

For the Period JUL - JUL

Intermediate Sources (2000s)

$1

2022
2023
2024

For the Period JUL - JUL

Revenue -YTD

YTD State Sources

15.73% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 14.67% of Actuals

Property Taxes (1100s)

$1

W 2022
| 2023
2024
$1
$0
-$1
-$1
For the Period JUL - JUL
B 202 $2.500,000
W 2023
2024
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$0
Federal Sources (4000s)
$1
W 2022
N 2023
$1
$0
-$1
-$1

For the Period JUL - JUL

Page 1 of 2

2023-2024 Philomath SD 17) | General Fund Overview - Revenue

YTD All Sources (except 5400s)

11.16%

Prior Year YTD: 10.45% of Actuals

of Budget

Interest Earnings (1500s)

W 2022
W 2023
2024
For the Period JUL - JUL
State School Fund (3101)
W 2022
$2,459,312 B 202
2024
$2,101,709
For the Period JUL - JUL
Other Sources (5000s)
$2,500,000 W 2022
$2.514,838 B 202
2024

$2,000,000

$1.500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

For the Period JUL - JUL

Packet page 15 of 2



4

YTD Salary and Benefits

1.85%

Prior Year YTD: 1.95% of Actuals

frontline

education..

Expense -YTD

of Budget 7.39%

Salaries (100s)

W 2022 $120,000
$200,000
$204,522
$196,847 W 2023
2024
$176,.995 $100,000
$150,000
$80,000
$100,000 $60,000
$40,000
$50,000
$20,000
$0 $0
For the Period JUL - JUL
Purchased Services (300s)
W 2022
$300,000 $318,564 m 2023 $50,000
2024
$250,000 $40,000
$239,995
$200,000
$30,000
$150,000
$20,000
$100,000
$10,000
$50,000
$0 $0
For the Period JUL - JUL
Capital Outlay (500s) Other Objects (600s)
W 2022
N 2023 $180,000 $182.636
$12,000 2024
$160,000 $162.613 | $161,739
$10.000 $140,000
$8,000 $120,000
$100,000
$6,000 56,506
$4,000 $60,000
$40,000
$2,000
$20,000
$0 $0

For the Period JUL - JUL For the Period JUL - JUL

Page 2 of 2

YTD Purchased Services
of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 5.74% of Actuals

2022
2023
2024

2023-2024 Philomath SD 17J | General Fund Overview - Expense

YTD Other Expenses

17.05% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 14.94% of Actuals

Benefits (200s)

$117.453

$76,127

For the Period JUL - JUL

Supplies (400s)

$51,842

For the Period JUL - JUL

W 2022
B 2023

$106,882 2024

W 2022
N 2023
2024

$35,301

Transfers (700s)

$1

$0

W 2022
W 2023
2024

For the Period JUL - JUL

Packet page 16 of 2



6230 /1 abed 19)0ed

b :ebed 12'€'2202 Arewwngsaiaoyiuspnisids  spodey INd 62:80:€  €202/G1/80 :pajuld
poday jo puz
11'8€2'82 00’ 11'8€2'8¢ (91'8LY) oL 15'651'62 SIVLOL ANVYO
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ se||ddng |00yoS S3d 068°26/°260°L0.6°0000° 782
(08'62) 00° (08'62) 00 00° (08'62) pasN ul sjuspnis SdO 6+8°.6.°.60°10.6°0000°782
(e¥'29) 00’ (e¥'29) 00’ 00’ (e¥'29) paeN ul sjuspnis S3d L¥8'.6.°L60°L0.6°0000' 782
00'12LL 00’ 00'12Lt 00’ 00’ 00'LgLL %00qJesA S3d 9¥8°L6.°260°L0.L6°0000" 782
20°56% 00’ 20'56Y (6£'8€2) 9L g9'zel 99PIWWOY [e190S SAd Z+8'26.°260°10.6°0000 782
(eveLl) 00’ (eveLl) 00’ 00’ (evr'ell) oIsNN S3d 0€8°26.°260°10.6'0000'82
11'868'Z 00’ 11'868'2 (22°611) 00’ 88°1/0'¢ psjoLysalun-suoleuod S3d 828°26.°260°L0.6°0000° 782
69°20G 00’ 69°20G 00’ 00’ 69°20G Atesqr1 S3d 228°26/°160°L026°0000'182
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sdul pleld S3d 928°26.°260°L0.6°0000° 782
68010V 00’ 687010V 00’ 00’ 687010V sjueio s3d 91.8°26/°260°10.6°0000° 782
616182 00’ G1'618°C 00’ 00’ G1'618C suoneuod SdO G18'262°260°10.6°0000 ¥82
S8¥1G'9 00’ G8¥1G'9 00’ 00’ G8¥1LG'9 nebpoig S3d Z18°26/°260°1L026°0000° 782
25'9€0'01 00’ 25'9€0'01 00’ 00’ 25'9€0'0L Anued poo4 s3d 018°26.°,60°L0.6°0000' 782
aouejeg ajgejleAy saoueiquinoul sainjipuadx3y ONUBAJY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
|jeusnor Ag [ejoigns . subig asionay . S@oueIqwnoug apnjox3 _H_
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ $202/0€/9 oL €202/L/L wolid

¥202-€20¢

1ea A [eossid

Joday Alewwing SaijIAIOY JUapnls

[L1 3913s1d |00Yas Ajuno uojuag



6¢ J0 gl abed 19)0ed

L :abed l2'eZ20z  Aewwngsenajoyiuspnigids  poday INd GE:80:€  £202/G1/80 :Paulid
snysu|
VLEZL'T 00 284 %4 00 00 vIETL'T Yo1easay U0BaI0 SING 0£5'86.'860L0.26'0000°58Z
06'585'S 00° 06'585'S 00° 00° 06'585'S $SBUII9M JUSPMIS SN 625'86.'860° 1060000582
juswaoe|day/abeweq
L.hee 00 12°1¢e 00 00 L.°hee ooqgixal SINd £25°86.°860°10.6°0000°G8¢C
G€'L/8 00’ G€'./8 00 00 G€'.1/8 ABojouyos ] SINA 525'86/°860°10.6°0000°G82
0s’Loe 00’ 0s'Loe 00 00 0s'Loe JUnoddy uoisuedsng SINd #25'86/2'860°L0.6°0000'G82
66°100°C (00°000°1) 66°100% (27190°1) 00'0¢ €L°€€0'S so84 Apog JuspniS SINd £25°86/°860°1.0.6°0000°G82
sal|lwey
66°8CY'L 00 66°82Y'L 00 00 668Ch'L BuidjaH - ssauxnis SIND 225'86.°860°10.6°0000°582
02°1L€9 00 02°1L€9 00 00 04°1L€9 doys SINd  125'86.2'860°1.0.6°0000°G82
14x4" 00 14x4" 00 00 14%4" 3duadS SINd 0¢5'86.°860°L0.6°0000°G8¢C
186 00 186 00 ve'l £€9°'¢6 juswiadueyu3 jooyds SINd 61586.'860°1L0.6°0000°G8¢C
00°'s¢c 00 00°'s¢C 00 00 00°'S¢e Aeid-01-Aed/spods SIND 915°862°860°1026°0000°582
€2°062'€C 00’ €2°062'ce 00 00 €2°062'€C 100YydS JoopINO SINd S15'86.°'860°10.6°0000°582C
217012 00 217002 00 00 L1°0LLY) juswaoe|day %007 SINd 215'86.2'860°L0.6°0000°582
LL'Cl9 00 LLelo 00 00 LL'eLo S|IIMS 341 SNd L16'86.°860°1L0.6°0000°G8¢C
Ly°0€ 00 PAAS 00 00 PAAS A1eiqi  SNd 015°86.°860°10.6°0000°582
alL'vve'el 00 oL'vve'el 00 00 91 v¥2ClL eweiqg SINd 805'86.°860°L02.6°0000°G8¢2
aouejeg
1L ¥0S 00 120G 00 00 1L ¥0S BuiuuiBag 410uD SIND 905°86.2°860°L026°0000°582
9/.'6.€ 00’ 9/.'6.€ 00 00 9/.'6.¢€ aoe|dey/lledey pueg SNd #0S'86.°860°10.6'0000°G82
LLLLL'E 00’ LLLLL'E (08°18) 00 16°26l°€ pueg SINd €05'86.'860°L0.6°0000°58¢
€0°182°¢€ 00’ €0°182'¢ 00 00 €0°182°¢ SodIUIY SN ¢05'86.'860°L0.6°0000°58¢C
¥0°18L°L 00’ Y0 18L°L 00’ 00 70 L8L°L HY SINd 105°862'860°L0.6°0000°582
09999 00 09°6599 (ov'zsl) 00 00'8€8 [oseddy SINd 005°86.°860°L0.6°0000°G82
aouejeg ajgejleAy saoueiquinoul sainjipuadx3y ONUBAJY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leunor Ag [ejolang [£]  subis esiensy [7] seouelqINou3 apnjox3 [
Aoy Aqg yesig ebed [] Ireye@ und [ ¥202/0€/9 oL €202/L/L ‘wold

¥202-€20Z :1edA [eosid Joday Alewwing SaljIAIOY Juapnys

L1 1213s1g |ooyds Auno9 uojuag



6 061 abed 19)0ed

z :abed 12°€°2202 Aewwngsapinpoyuepnigidl  sHoday INd G£:80:'€  £20Z/51/80 :pajuld
Joday jo pug

22°0.2'€9 (00°000°1) 22°0.2'%9 (¥6°52¢°L) vZ'Le 26'79G'G9 STV.L1OLl ANVYD
ABojouyoa
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ pefeweq J0 1507 SINA  §89°86/'860°L0.6°0000°58Z
(15'92) 00’ (15'92) 00’ 00’ (15°92) Bupesuibug SIND 8£5°86/2°860°L026°0000°G82
20°9Z¥ 00’ 20°9Z¥ 00’ 00’ z0°92y ssaulld SINd /€£5°862°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
(zg'82¢8) 00’ (zg'82e) 00’ 00’ (zg'8zg) obuig Aexin] SN 9£5°86.°860°1L0/6°0000°G82
000l 00’ 000l 00’ 00’ 000l sellddng |00ydS SN S€£5°86/°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
00°50€ 00’ 00°50€ 00’ 00’ 00°'G0€ s)00g 8y} Jo eeg SWd ¥€5°86.°860°1L026°0000°G82
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 88} UONEIOY BAIOBI] SINd ££5°86.°860°L026°0000°G82
SO'vOY'L 00’ SO¥O¥L 00’ 00’ SObOY L Jd/uiesH SN Z£5°862°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
80'622 00’ 80'522 00’ 00’ 80'522 anio dul SINd  1£5°862°860°L0.6°0000°582

aouejeg ajgejleAy saoueiquinoul sainjipuadx3y ONUBAJY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
jeuinor >m |eloigng ‘ wcm_m. 9SIOADY ‘ saduelquindouz apnjox3 D
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ ¥202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

¥202-€20¢

1ea A [eossid

Joday Alewwing SaijIAIOY JUapnls

[L1 3913s1d |00Yas Ajuno uojuag



6¢ 10 02 abed 19)0ed

L :abed 12°€°2202 Aewwngsapinpoyuepnigidl  sHoday Nd Z¥'80:'€  £202/51/80 :pajuld
29219 00° 29219 (22°006) 000G 6£°99%'c Spo04 SHd S£9'66/°660°1L0.6°0000°982
69'760') (¥1°809°2) £8'20L91 00° 00082 £8'2Zv'9l wea] 184 SHd €£9'662°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° uoneonp3 JeAld SHd £/29'66/°660°L0L6°0000°982
1L0°€69 00° 10°€69 00° 00° 10°€69 uoneuoq SHd $29'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
09'€9.'9 00°6ZY'E 09°'8€€'S (00'szr'e) 00662 09'80G'9 wesa] soueq SHd 229'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
11°9G€'/ 00° L1°9G6€'/ 00° 00° 11°96€'2 A1unoQ sso01) SHd 129°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982

ae7 '9-gn|o
90°'SSY 00° 90°'SSY 00° 00° 90°GSY 80IMI8S Ajlunwwo) SHA 029'66.'660°L026°0000°982
98'ehy 00° 9g'ery 00° 00° 9g'ery an|o Wy onewsud SHd 619°662°660°L0.6°0000°982
08°'L¥L'S (29¥55°2) Z¥'Z0e's (00°00t'2) 00°GtY'e Zv182'. Buipespeeyd SHd 819662660 L0.6°0000°982
€e'eLl'YL 00° €eeLL'YL (89701€) 00° LO¥80'GL lleqiedsed sAog SHd /19662660 L0.6°0000°982
¥8'L0EY 00’ ¥8°'L0EY 00’ 00’ ¥8°'L0EY Auejog SHd 919'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
0z'8z¢'.L 00° 0z'8z¢'. 00° 00° 0z2'8zZ¢', llegesed SHA €19'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° ABojouyoal AV SHd 219'66/'660'L0.6°0000°982
6£'282'C 00’ 67822 (21°989) 00°0S z5'818°C SoNaIUY SHd 119662660 L0.6°0000°982
(09°952'vL) 00’ (09°952v1) (00°550°G) 00’ (09°102'6) s[elO dW8lUlY SHd £09'662'660°1L0.6°0000°982
656619 00° 656619 (95222) 00081 GL'8ET'9 aSV SHd 909'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
SOlIAIOY JUSPNIS
002y 00° 00°ZEY 00° 00° 00°ZEY soueleg pung Buiuibeag G09'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
002y 00° 002y 00° 00° 00°ZEY anio MY SHd $09'66.°000°L0.6°0000°982
12682 00° 11682 00° 0006 12°669'C UV SHd 109'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
¥8' 00° ¥8 00° 00° ¥8 Bunsal dv SHd £09'66.'660 L0.6°0000°982
60671 00° 60°6¥L 00° 00° 60671 HOYS/I8AO SHA 009'66.'660°L0L6°0000°982
SaNIAOY JUBpNIS
(1°212) 00° (Lr21L2) 00° 00° (Lv212) @oueleq pun4 Buiuibeg 000662660 L0.6°0000°98Z
aouejeg ajgejleAy saoueiquinoul sainjipuadx3y ONUBAJY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
|jeusnor Ag [ejoigns . subig asionay . S@oueIqwnoug apnjox3 _H_
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ ¥202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

¥202-€20Z :1edA [eosid Joday Alewwing SaljIAIOY Juapnys

L1 1213s1g |ooyds Auno9 uojuag



62310 12 abed 19)0ed

z :abed 12°€°2202 Aewwngsapinoyuepnigidl  sHoday Nd Z2¥'80:'€  €202/51/80 :pajuld
¥1°661 00° v.G61 00° 00° v.661 Bullesuno) 1eed SHA 199'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
65762 00° 66762 00° 00° 66162 $884 3d SHd 099'66.'660°L0.6°0000°982

Aojes
ehele (00°¥ze) €169 00° 00° £v'169 Jepnig/buiied SHd 659'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
¥9'216'G 00° ¥9'216'S 00’ 00’ ¥9'216'S JUNo22Y 1S9\ UOBBIO SHA 259'66/'660°L0L6°0000°982

Aya1oog
€1°189'L 00° €1°/89°L 00° 00°GY €LTY9'L JOUOH [euoneN SHd 959'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
L9'¥69'6 00° 19'¥69'6 00° 00° L9'¥69'6 inoj 1SN\ SHd §59'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° JloyD 2ISN SHA $59'66.2'660°L0L6°0000°982
G6'669'L 00° G6'669°L 00° 00'tL G6'G89'L pueg oSN\l SHd £59'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
8.L'G 00° 8.L'G 00° 00° 8L $400g 9SIN SHd 259'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
ABojouyoa ]
18°06G'/ 00’ 18°065'/ 00° 00’ 18°06G'2 Buunioejnuel\ SHd 6¥9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
66°/8L°L 00° 66/8L°L 00° 00° 66/8L°L M8ID NUIT SHd /¥9°662°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° psenbayi] SHd 9¥9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
(e191) 00° (eLaL) 00° 00° (gL9l) Aleiqr] SHd S¥9°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
8¥'01G'E 00° 8¥'01G'c 00° 00° 8¥'01LG'e SIIMS ®41 SHd ¥¥9°'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
002 00° 002 00° 00° 002 anio Aunb3 jeroey SHA £+9'66/°660°L026°0000°982
£8'6G1 00’ £8'6G1 00° 00° £8'6G1 wes| Usal) SHd Z¥9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
(eg7) 00’ (€g7) 00’ 00’ (€g) Awojeuy/000 ylesH SHd L+9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
86°€SE'6 (00°09.2°€) 86clLEl 00’ 00’ g6'cLlcl [leqieysed sUIO SHd 0%9'66.°660°L0/6°0000°982
¥G'€GE 00’ ¥G'€GE 00’ 00’ ¥G'€GE SSB|D UBWIBD SHA 6£9°66/°660 L0.6°0000°98Z
18 00° L8 00° 00° 18 d39 SHd 8€9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
67°657'8 (00°009) 67'656'8 (z¥°606) 00’ 168986 Ansaio4 SHd 2£9'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
81°8¥G0L 00 LLL'Y 8/°11€'9 (65°Z0Y) 00028 1£°096'G Ieqi004 SHd 9€9°66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
aouejeg ajgejleAy saoueiquinoul sainjipuadx3y ONUBAJY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
|jeusnor Ag [ejoigns . subig asionay . s@oueIqwnoug apnjox3 _H_
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ ¥202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

¥202-€20¢

1ea A [eossid

Joday Alewwing SaijIAIOY JUapnls

[L1 3913s1d |00Yas Ajuno uojuag



6¢ 3022 abed 19)0ed

€ :abed l2'eZ20z  Aewwngsanajoviuspnigids  poday INd Zv:80:€  €202/GL/80 :Paulid
89¢le'e 00’ 89¢le'e 00 00 89¢cle'e SSSU|ISM J0lIBM SHd §69°66.°660°10.6°0000°982
Leet'y (Y2 vv9'L) G9'LLL'S (00°9€2) 00’ G9'ELS'9 IleaAs||0A SHd €69'66.°660°10.6°0000°982
G0'8€6°L 00’ G086 00’ 0008 G0'898°L Yoel] SHd 06966.'660°10.6°0000°98C
$0°€6.L°€ (00°s22°L) 0'81G‘G 00’ 00 ¥0'81LG‘G alileayl SHd 689'66.'66010.6°0000°982
Y169 00 P69 00 00 12458 Sluus] SHd /89'66.'660°1L0.6°0000°98¢C
98°,9¢ 00 98°.9¢ 00 00 98°,9¢ wes | WM SHd 989'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢C
ABojouyoa |
0[0N0)74 00 00°0v 00’ 00°0v 00 pebeweq 40 1507 SHd $89°66/°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
00'06¢2 00’ 00°062 00 000 00°0s¢ 894 Apog uepnis SHd +89'66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
weibold
88°.66 00 88°.66 00 00 88°.66 uopisuel] YyinoA SHd ¢89'66.°660°1L0.6°0000°98¢C
LO'LES L 00’ L9'LES L 00’ 00’ L9'LES L ssej ysiueds SHd 189'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
10'992'8 00’ 10°99Z°8 00 00 10'992'8 1leqlos SHd 089'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢C
6C°¢SL (00°529) 6¢°.¢8 00 00 6C°L28 SHI9 182005 SHd 6.9'66.°660°1L0.6°0000°98¢2
L1166 00’ L1166 00 00 L1166 skog 480008 SHd 8/9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00 SOUBIS SHd 9/9'66.°660°10.6°0000798¢C
Y9°6¥¥'C 00’ Y9°6¥¥'C 00 00 Y9°'6¥v'e ssaulsng JO |o0Yds SHd $29'66.'660°10.6°0000°982
88'¢02'8 00’ 8802’8 (00°051) ev'. Sy'ove'8 juswisdueyu3 |ooyds SHd ¥.9'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢C
Jasielpun} S3g-S00N
00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 8A8)S - dIysIe|oyoS SHA 2/9'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
1,00 00 1,00 00 00 1,00 diysiejoyos SHd 0/9'66.'660°1L0.6°0000°98Z
00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ SuUoNdY|I0 8984 1VSd SHd 299'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢C
99918y 00 99918 00 00 99918y wold SHd 999'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢
20689°L 00 20'689°L (16491) 00 £€6°€98°1L |ooyosald SHd $99'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C
052152 00’ 052152 00’ 000.9°G 05" L¥8°L Keld 0} Aed SHA SHd ¥99'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
aouejeg ajqejieAy Sasuelquinoul sainypuadx3 SNUAAY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leunor Ag [ejolang [£]  subis esiensy [7] seouelqINou3 apnjox3 [
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ $202/0€/9 oL €202/L/L wolid

¥202-€20¢

1ea A [eossid

Joday Alewwing SaijIAIOY JUapnls

[L1 3913s1d |00Yas Ajuno uojuag



6¢ 10 €2 abed 19)0ed

4 :abed L¢'€¢e0e Arewwngsaniaoyjuapnisidl  podey Nd 2¥:80:€  €20¢/51/80 :pajulid

Moday jo pug

97118102 (00's61'9) 9/°900°802 (oL-€9z2's1) €Y990°LL A AANA STV.1OL ANVYO
Jaslelpun
00’ 00’ 00" 00’ 00’ 00° wa)sAg Buli] [0od 80/°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
LL'GY 00’ LL'Sh 00’ 00’ LISy sea4 jduosuel | spnS SH S0/'66.°660 L0.6°0000°982
diysiejoyos
€€'669'9 00’ €€°669'9 00’ 00’ £€°669'0 Janep d1d 991sebe] SHd 869'66.°660 L0L6°0000°982
€0°L¥9'S1 00’ €0°L19'SL 00’ 00’ €0°L¥9'SL Yooques A SHd 269662660 L0.6°0000°982
(gz919) 00° (gz919) 00° 00° (sz919) BuisaIm SHA 969°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
aouejeg ajqejieAy Sasuelquinoul sainypuadx3 SNUAAY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
|jeusnor Ag [ejoigns ‘ subig asionay ‘ S@oueIqwnoug apnjox3 _H_
Ananoy Aq sesig ebed ] Ireyeq und [ ¥202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid
$202-€20Z :1e8A [edsld Hoday Alewwing saljiIAOY Juapnls

[LL 303s1a [ooy2s Ajuno) uojuag



Philomath High School

Home of the Warriors

2054 Applegate Street
Philomath, OR 97370
541-929-2043

Mike Hood, Athletic Director
mike.hocod@philomath.k12.or.us

Amanda Bauer, Athletic Administrative Assistant
amanda.bauer@philomath.k12.or.us

August 10, 2023

To the Philomath School Board,

Philomath High School is seeking board approval for a cooperative agreement for boys’
soccer with Eddyville Charter School. Eddyville Charter School has one student who
would like to play soccer. We would like to seek a one-year cooperative agreement for
boys’ soccer. Any cooperative may be dissolved during the duration of the agreement, if
either school determines the need for the cooperative no longer exists.

Sincerely,

A

Mike Hood

Assistant Principal
Athletic Director
Philomath High School

Packet page 24 of 29



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GCBDEF/GDBDF
Adopted:

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance *
(Version 2)

{Optional policy. This version is designed for districts providing an equivalent plan instead of using Paid
Leave Oregon. }

The district provides an equivalent plan for paid family and medical leave and does not participate in Paid
Leave Oregon. This plan [has been approved] by the Employment Department.{') The district will file the
Orcgon Quarterly Tax Report as required.

The district will make available a notice poster that outlines the requirements and procedures for the
equivalent plan.” This poster will be displayed in cach of the district’s buildings or worksites in an arca
that is accessible to and regularly requented by employees. This poster will be provided” to remote
employees upon hire or assignment to remote work.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reterencets):

220 -06378.260 -070-2200 - 2460

{! Deadlines for the district to hife an exemption application can be found on QAR 371-070-2205, Application requirements can
be found i OAR 471-070-2210.}

* For posier requirements, see OAR 471-070-2330,
By hand delivery, regular mail, or through an clectronic delivery method,

M| st Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance = GCBDF/GDBDF
I-1

Packet page 25 of 29



OSBA Model Sample Policy

Code: GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
Revised/Reviewed:

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI)
Application

Employees may submit applications for the equivalent plan for paid family and medical leave to American
Fidelity. Applications may be submitted up to 30 days prior to the start of the leave and up to 30 days
after the start of the leave.' American Fidelity may require verification from the employee.? American
Fidelity will make all decisions regarding acceptance and denial of an application, including determining
the amount of the benefit.? The district cannot accept, file, process or make decisions on applications.

An employee may appeal an approval or denial of claim, the amount of a weekly benefit or a
disqualification from receipt of benefits to American Fidelity in accordance with Oregon Revised Statute
(ORS) 657B.010 and Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 471-070-2220.

Employee Notice to District

If the leave is foreseeable’, the employee must provide the district with written notice® at least 30 calendar
days prior to the leave. If the leave is not foreseeable® the employee must give oral notice to the district
within 24 hours of the start of the leave, and must provide written notice within 3 days after the start of
leave.” The district requests as much advanced notice as possible.

The notice must include:
I.  The employee’s first and last name;
2. Type of leave;

3. Explanation of the need for leave; and

! Exceptions may be granted when the applicant can demonstrate good cause for late submission.

* See venification requirements in QAR 471-070-1110 - OAR 471-070-1130.

! The benefit may be less than the employee’s salary. See ORS 657B.050.

* Examples of foresecable Ieave include, but are not limited to, an expected birth, planned placement of a child, or a scheduled
medical treatment for a serious health condition of the eligible employce or a family member of the eligible employee. Sec OAR

471-070-1310(1).

$ Written notice includes, but it not limited to, handwritten or typed notices, and electronic communication such as text
messages and email.

¢ Leave circumstances that are not foreseeable include, but are not limited to, an unexpected serious health condition of the
cligible employee or a family member of the eligible employee, a premature birth, an unexpected adoption, an unexpected foster
placement by or with the eligible employee, or for safe leave.

7 If other leave also applies (OFLA, FMLA, etc.), notice requirements for those types of leave may also apply.

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
1-1

Packet page 26 of 29



l.  Anticipated timing and duration of leave, including if it is continuous or intermittent.

Notice need only be given one time, but the employee shall notify the district as soon as practicable if
dates of scheduled leave change, are extended, or were initially unknown. This notice does not need to
mention PFMLI to satisfy the notice requirements.

Failure to comply with these notice requirements may result in a penalty imposed by American Fidelity.
American Fidelity may reduce the amount of the benefit by 25 percent in accordance with OAR 471-070-

1310(9)-(10).
Concurrent Use of District-Provided Paid Leave

The district allows employees to use employer-provided paid leave in addition to receiving PFMLI
benefits to replace an employee’s wages up to 100 percent of the eligible employee’s average weekly
wage. Example:

An employee applies and is approved for PFMLI for a personal serious medical condition. American
Fidelity determines that the rate of pay will be 75 percent of the employee’s regular salary. The
employee will be allowed to use available district-provided paid leave (sick, vacation or otherwise)
for days that PFMLI is received, but is limited to only utilizing an amount that increases the
employee paid leave to 100 percent of regular payment. In this example, the amount would be 25
percent.

Return to Work

Upon completion of leave, the employee is entitled to return to the position held in the district prior to the
leave, if that position still exists and if the employee had been employed in the district for 90 days prior to
taking leave.* If the position no longer exists, the employee is entitled to a position equal to their previous
position, with equal benefits, pay and other terms and conditions of employment.

Communications Between the District and American Fidelity

Upon receipt of an application or update in information from a district employee for PFMLI, American
Fidelity will notify the district. The district may provide additional information to American Fidelity
within 10 days. This information may include, but is not limited to, information about the employee’s
notice to the district or verification of the employee’s continued employment with the district. If the
district does not report such information to American Fidelity, American Fidelity will proceed using
available information. The district can provide additional information to American Fidelity as it becomes
available.

If American Fidelity requests additional information from the district, the district will respond within 10
calendar days.

Once American Fidelity has issued a decision regarding an application submitted by an employee of the
district, American Fidelity will notify the district regarding the approval or denial and any applicable dates
and periods of leave. The district cannot appeal an American Fidelity decision.

*If the employee’s leave also qualifies for OFLA/FMLA protection, see also Board policy GCBDA/GDBDA - Family Medical
Leave and ils accompanying administrative regulations.

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
2-1

Packet page 27 of 29



District Notice to Employees

At the time of hire and each time the policy or procedure changes, the district must provide notice to
employees. This notice must be in the language that the employer typically uses to communicate with
cmployees and will include:

1. The right of an eligible employee to claim and receive family and medical leave insurance benefits;
2. The procedure for filing a claim for benefits;

3. That an eligible cmployee must provide notice to the district before the employee commences leave,
and a description of the penalties for failure to comply with the notice requirements;

4. The right of an eligible employee to job protection and benefits continuation;
5.  Theright of an eligible employee to appeal a decision or determination made by American Fidelity;

6.  That discrimination and retaliatory personnel actions against an employee for inquiring about the
PFMLI, taking leave under the program or claiming PFMLI benefits are prohibited;

7. The right of an employee to bring a civil action or to file a complaint for violation of ORS 657B.060
or 657B.070; and

8.  That any health information related to family leave, medical leave or safe leave provided to an
employer by an employee is confidential and may not be released without the permission of the
employee unless state or federal law or a court order permits or requires disclosure.’

The district will display this notice in an area that is accessible to and regularly frequented by employees
in each building or worksite. The district will provide this notice to employees working remotely by hand
delivery, regular mail or through an electronic delivery method at the time of hire or assignment to remote
work.

District Filings

The district will file the Oregon Quarterly Tax Report, the Oregon Employee Detail Report and any other
reports required by law. If the district fails to submit required filings or report, or fails to pay all required
contributions, the district may be penalized in accordance with QAR 471-070-8520.

Employee Protections

No employee or prospective employee will be discriminated or retaliated against for inquiring about
PFMLI, giving notification of leave under PFMLLI, taking PFMLI leave or claiming PFMLI benefits.
Eligible employees have a right to file a complaint and/or bring a civil action for violations of ORS
657B.060 or ORS 657B.070.

* American Fidelity and Paid Leave Oregon will provide a model notice, https://assets.americanfidelity.com/media/vbznc3 vr/or-
equivalent-plan-notice.pdf and hitps://paidleave.oregon.gov/DocumentsForms/Paid-Leave-ModelNotice-Paster-EN.pdf . This
policy can also be used as the notice.

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
3-1

Packet page 28 of 29



Any health information related to family leave, medical leave or safe leave provided to the district by an
employee is confidential and may not be released without the permission of the employee unless state or
federal law or a court order permits or requires disclosure.

Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI) - GCBDF/GDBDF-AR
4-1

Packet page 29 of 29



